CHAMPAIGN COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

S .

1905 East Main e

URBANA, Il 61802 . . Bill Keller, Director

(217) 384-3828 _ ‘ . e-mail: bkeller@®co.champaign.il.us
TO: Justice Commitiee

FROM: Bill Keller Director
SUBJECT: May Activity Report

DATE: May 31,2011

Our new Deputy Director started mid mOI;th and has started working on adding GIS
resources for the EOC and assisting with activations and planning efforts.
We have p‘arﬁcipated in e%ercises at the Uoflon evacuati(;n or shelter in place because
of an active shooter, and the Cémpﬁs Violence i’revention group on identifying
threatening behavior. )
Severe weather activatedrt‘he EOC on the 25% for two rounds of severe storms. There
we1;e several reports of minor damage to resident homes as well as trees and power lines
down. We.have been requested to do several moze se\.rere weather presentations with ail
the media coverage of the severe ﬁéather affecting the Midwest area. "
We have been Iﬁeeting with seve;:al colmmunity partners on the development of a plan

* on sheltering of the functional needs pL)pulai:ion. We are also Workﬁg ona regigtraﬁon
system br program for functional needs community. We are trying to get a handle on

where this population is and what resources will be needed to assist them during

emergency situations.



